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From: Shane Fay [sfay@comverge.com]
Sent:  Sunday, January 23, 2011 8:54 AM
To: Dorothy Menasco

Cc: Matilda Sanders; Nonnye Grant
Subject: RE: Email Distribution List

Thank you for the information. Please add me to the email distribution list for the following dockets:

110031-EG
100459-E
100160-EG
100159-EG v
100158-EG
100155-EG
100154-EG

Thank you,
Shane

Shane M. Fay
Account Executive

p: 678.823.6643 | m: 404.323.9722
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This email and any attachments may contain information which is confidential, proprietary, privileged or otherwise protected by law. The
information is solely intended for the named addressee. if you are not the intended recipient of this message, you are not authorized to read,
print, retain, copy or disseminate this message or any part of it. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately by
return email and delete it from your computer. Any views or opinions presented in this message or attachments are those of the author and do
not necessarily represent those of the Company.

From: Dorothy Menasco [mailto:DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US]
Sent: Friday, January 21, 2011 3:31 PM

To: Shane Fay

Cc: Matilda Sanders; Nonnye Grant

Subject: RE: Email Distribution List

Mr. Fay:

This response will confirm that the Commission is unable to automatically add persons to all
current dockets and future new dockets. If you would like to be added as an interested person

in any dockets currently pending before the Commission, you will need to provide specific
docket number(s). As an interested person you would receive all notices for hearing, prehearing,
proposed agency action orders, final orders, and notices of Commission conferences pertaining
to those specific dockets.

If you wish to receive notices of hearings, workshops, or rulemaking, please advise, and Nonnye
Grant will be in touch with you regarding same.

[ hope you find this information helpful. Please call our office if you have any questions.

2/27/2012
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Dorothy Menasco

Deputy Clerk Suparvisor

Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk
850-413-6770

Please note. Flonida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications fo or from state officials regarding state business are public records available to the
public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.

From: Shane Fay [mailto:sfay@comverge.com]
Sent: Thursday, January 20, 2011 11:13 AM
To: Records Clerk

Subject: Email Distribution List

Hi-

Please sign me up for news or emails related to any open dockets for the Florida Commission.

Thank you,
Shane

Shane M. Fay
Account Executive
p: 678.823.6643 | m: 404.323.9722
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From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us Fisd%‘CLK - CORRE§PONDENCE

Sent: Friday, January 21, 2011 5:45 PM _Admiuistrative Parties) Consumer
_ DOCUMENT 20SS -10

To: 'ibeasley@ausley.com’ NO.O S -1

. . ‘ DISTRIBUTION:
Subject: FW: Electronic Filing / Dkt. 100159 / TECO's Revised Renewable DSMProgram Standards

Attachments: Redlined Version - Renewable DSMStandards Revised 1-21-11_bates.pdf, Clean Version - Renewable
DSMStandards Revised 1-21-11_bates.pdf

Mr. Beasley:

We are in receipt of your attached e-filing. Please note that per Commission e-
filing requirements, any attachments must be included in the electronic
document (cover letter, petition, certificate of service, etc.) to which it relates,
and shall not be submitted as a separate attachment to the email. In other
words, if the cover letter mentions attachments, those attachments need to be
included with the cover letter (one attachment to the e-mail), rather than two
separate documents/attachments to the e-mail. Also, please note that, per the
Commission's e-filing requirements, documents are to include an official
signature.

For further information on what documents are eligible for e-filing, please see
e-filing requirements on the PSC website:
http://www.floridapsc.com/dockets/e-filings/

Your filing will need to be revised and resubmitted in order to be eligible for
electronic filing.

Marguerite H. McLean

MARGUERITE b. mClean
COMMISSION DePUTyY CLERK i
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
2540 SDPUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
CALLADbASsSeE, FLORIDA 32399-0850
850-413-6824

From: Jim Beasley [mailto:jbeasley@ausley.com]

Sent: Friday, January 21, 2011 2:04 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: George Cavros; Suzanne Brownless; Vicki Kaufman; John McWhirter; Lee Gilbert; Larry Harris; Mark
Futrell; Rick Chamberiain; Howard Bryant; Paula Brown; Tim Richardson

Subject: Electronic Filing / Dkt. 100159 / TECO's Revised Renewable DSMProgram Standards

Electronic filing
a. Person responsible for this electronic filing:

James D. Beasley
Ausley & McMullen
P.O. Box 391 (32302)
123 S. Calhoun Street
Tallahassee, FL 32301
850 425-5485

1/21/2011
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ibeaslev(@ausley.com

b. Docket No. 100159
Inre: Petition for Approval of Demand-side Management Plan of Tampa Electric Company

c. The document is being filed on behalf of Tampa Electric Company.
d. There is a total of 18 pages

e. The document attached for electronic filing is Tampa Electric Company's Revised Renewable DSM Program
Standards (marked "REVISED: January 21, 2011"), in both legislative format and "clean" format.

James D. Beasley
Ausley & McMullen
(850) 425-5485

(850) 222-7952 (FAX)
jbeasley@ausley.com

1/21/2011
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From: Marguerite McLean

Sent: Thursday, October 14, 2010 11:18 AM
To: Kathy Lewis

Cc: Ann Cole

Subject: FW: Docket Mailing List

Sunbelt Electric Service, rick@sunbeltelectric.com, has been added as an
interested party to dockets: 100154, 100155, 100158, 100159, and 100160.

A copy of this e-mail will be placed in "docket correspondence - parties and interested
persons” in each docket.

From: Ann Cole

Sent: Thursday, October 14, 2010 10:27 AM
To: Marguerite McLean

Subject: FW: Docket Mailing List

Would you please take care of this and reply? Thank you.

From: Kathy Lewis

Sent: Thursday, October 14, 2010 10:16 AM
To: Ann Cole

Cc: rick@sunbeltelectric.com’

Subject: Docket Mailing List

Sunbelt Electric Service rick(@sunbeltelectric.com has asked to be added as an
interested party to receive notice of all future orders & filings in the following
dockets:

100154 - Gulf Power
100155 - FP&L

100158 - FPUC

100159 - TECO

100160 - Progress Energy

Thank you.

Kathryn Dyal Lewis

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
(850)413-6594 voice

{850)413-6595 fax

klewis@psc.state.fl.us

10/14/2010
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From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Monday, April 12, 2010 3:57 PM
To: Marguerite McLean

Ce: Diamond Williams

Subject: FW: Petitions to intervene received.

Attachments: SACE- Intervention Petition-DSM Plan of PEF pdf; SACE-intervention Petition-DSM Plan of FPL.pdf;
SACE-intervention Petition-DSM Plan of Guif.pdf; SACE-Intervention Petition-DSM Plan of JEA.pdf;
SACE-Intervention Petition-DSM Plan of QUC.pdf; SACE-intervention Petition-DSM Plan of

FPUC .pdf, SACE-Intervention Petition-DSM Plan of TECO.pdf

Thank you, Marguerite. I have updated the parties’ information in each of those dockets.

From: Marguerite McLean

Sent: Monday, April 12, 2010 2:49 PM
To: Dorothy Menasco

Cc: Diamond Williams

Subject: Petitions to Intervene received.

We have received petitions to intervene from:

George Cavros, Esq.

120 E. Oakland Park Blvd, Ste. 105
Fort Lauderdale , F1. 33334
Telephone: 954.563.0074
Facsimile: 866.924.2824

Email: george@cavros-law.com

for Dockets:

100154-EG - DN 02731-10 - [GPC]
100155-EG - DN 02730-10 - [FPL]
100157-EG - DN 02732-10 - [JEA]
100158-E¢ - DN 02734-10 - [FPUC]
100159-EG - DN 02736-10 - [TECO]
100160-EG - DN 02729-10 - [Progress}
100161-EG - DN 02733-10 - [OUC]

4/12/2010
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